
From: Elaine Quigley 

Sent: 12 December 2023 14:15 

To: Elaine Quigley 

Subject: FW: 138-140 Highgate Road (2023/0306/P) - contaminated land 

Attachments: IMG_4910.jpg; IMG_4911.jpg; IMG_4912.jpg; IMG_4913.jpg; 

IMG_4914.jpg; IMG_4915.jpg; IMG_4916.jpg; IMG_4917.jpg; 

IMG_4918.jpg; IMG_4919.jpg; IMG_4920.jpg; IMG_4922.jpg; 

IMG_4923.jpg; IMG_4924.jpg; IMG_4925.jpg; IMG_4926.jpg; 

IMG_4927.jpg; IMG_4932.jpg; IMG_4900.jpg; IMG_4901.jpg; 

IMG_4902.jpg; IMG_4903.jpg; IMG_4904.jpg; IMG_4905.jpg; 

IMG_4906.jpg; IMG_4907.jpg; IMG_4908.jpg 

 
 

 

From: Daniel Woolfson <daniel.woolfson@thedhaus.com>  

Sent: 28 November 2023 16:05 

To: Elaine Quigley <Elaine.Quigley@camden.gov.uk>; David Ben-Grunberg 

Subject: RE: 138-140 Highgate Road (2023/0306/P) - contaminated land 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious 

Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.  

Dear Elaine 
 
Thanks for passing on our follow up 
 
Please could I also kindly ask that you forward on the attached photographs to the land officer. 
 
The photos show the site area as built (area HTTP 6 – 11 from the Jomas Report) 
 
The area in question is not publicly accessible or accessible for the private use of residents of 
the building, it is purely a landscaped area for visual purposes but fully closed off from 
access. 
 
The whole area is fenced so no one can access the area. It has a small locked gate for maintenance 
access only 
 
To close this out could I please suggest a call with yourself and the land officer to discuss this as we 
cannot let this drag on again for another few months and it would be very simple to discuss in a quick 
call? 
 
Please could you let me know when is a suitable time for this call 
 
Many thanks  
 

Daniel Woolfson 



  

 
  

   
  

Daniel Woolfson. Director. www.thedhaus.com +44(0)7828 825 580 | daniel.woolfson@thedhaus.com | Instagram 

  

DEZEEN EMERGING ARCHITECTURE STUDIO OF THE YEAR 2021 

FINALIST DON’T MOVE IMPROVE 2021 

DHAUS ADDS HOTEL AND JAPANESE-INFORMED HOMES TO LONDON PUB 

WINNER – FUTURE HOME COMPETITION  

  
This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the sole use of the named 
recipient/s. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by return e-mail and then delete it from your system. The 
unauthorised use, distribution, copying or alteration of this e-mail is strictly forbidden. The DHaus Company Limited is 
registered in England no. 7419608. 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or 

copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new 

Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and 

residents. 

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

https://www.instagram.com/the_dhaus_company/
https://www.dezeen.com/awards/2021/longlists/the-dhaus-company/
https://nla.london/awards/dont-move-improve-2021-shortlist
https://www.dezeen.com/2021/08/30/the-dhaus-company-bull-and-last-pub-duplex-flats/
https://www.dezeen.com/2019/01/23/dezeen-x-mini-living-future-urban-home-competition-winner-dhaus/
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
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